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August 4, 2017 

Honorable Alan M. Arakawa 
Mayor, County of Maui 
200 South High Street 
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793 

For Transmittal to: 

Honorable Yuki Lei Sugimura 
Chair, Policy, Economic Development, and Agriculture Committee 
Maui County Council 
200 South High Street 
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793 

Dear Chair Sugimura: 

SUBJECT: ADDITIONAL DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN FOR COUNTY EMPLOYEES (PEA-
39) 

We are in receipt of your communication (PEA-39), which requests: 

"May I please request you provide a copy of the master agreement between the State of 
Hawaii and the County of Maui as it relates to the State of Hawaii Deferred Compensation 
Plan, also known as the Island Savings Plan." 

Please be advised that we do not have a copy of the master agreement between the State of Hawaii 
and the County of Maui as it relates to the State of Hawaii Deferred Compensation Plan. Our file of 
correspondence relating to the County's participation in the plan contains materials dating back to 
1984, so we assume the agreement was either executed prior to this or was executed by another 
department. 

I hope this addresses your request. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 
extension 7850. 

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER 



Honorable Yuki Lei Sugimura 
August 4, 2017 
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Sincerely, 

DAVID UNDERWOOD 
Director of Personnel Services 
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Mr. David Underwood, Director 
Department of Personnel Services 
County of Maui 
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793 

Dear Mr. Underwood: 

SUBJECT: ADDITIONAL DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN 
FOR COUNTY EMPLOYEES (PEA-39) 

The Policy, Economic Development, and Agriculture Committee is in 
receipt of County Communication 17-295, relating to an additional deferred 
compensation plan for County employees. This item is scheduled for discussion 
on August 8, 2017 at 9:00 a.m. 

May I please request you provide a copy of the master agreement between 
the State of Hawaii and the County of Maui as it relates to the State of Hawaii 
Deferred Compensation Plan, also known as the Island Savings Plan. 

May I further request you transmit your response no later than August 7, 
2017. To ensure efficient processing, please include the relevant Committee 
item number in the subject line of your response. 

Should you have any questions, please contact me or Committee staff 
(Legislative Analyst Shelly Espeleta at ext. 7134, or Committee Secretary Clarita 
Balala at ext. 7668). 

Sincerely, 

U1/4\0 

YUI LEI SUGIMURA, Chair 
Policy, Economic Development, and 
Agriculture Committee 

pea:Itr:039aps01:mcc 

cc: Mayor Alan M. Arakawa 
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